
CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
May 28th, 2025

6:00 PM

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

5:30 PM

6:00 PM

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTIONS &
RESOLUTIONS

Graig:
052825.1

Graig:
052825.2

Lupo:
052825.7

Fogle:
052825.8

Kirchberger: Lockport Elks 5k
052825.9

Approve Common Council minutes of
April 23rd ,2025 meeting

Approve bills and payrolls

Spring Lake Father's Day Car Show
Banner

Resolution to cancel National Go Skate
Day program at Outwater Park

(Withdrawn) 716 Community Day

(Withdrawn)

Propane Transfer Ban

Bridlewood Drive Block Party

Lupo:
052825.3

Craig:
052825.4

xxxx:
052825.5

xxxx:
052825.6

Craig:
052825.10

Craig:
052825.11

Budget Amendment for NYSDOT
Funding

2025 Summer Recreational Youth
Services



ADJOURNMENT

Craig:
052825.12

Lupo:
052825.13

Fogle:
052825.14

lnsurance Recovery Revenue
Recognition

Niagara Youth and Football League
fundraiser

Adjourn meeting to June l1th,2025



CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

May 28th, 2025
6:00 P.M.

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call

Alderman Fogle, Craig, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane, Devine.

INVOCATION - Pastor Steve O'Mara

ANNOUNCEMENTS

RECESS

Recess for public input.

052825.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Craig seconded by Alderman Lupo, the minutes of the regular meeting
of May 14th, 2025 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of Proceedings. Ayes 6.
Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
512212025 Naomi J. Brenton, 8950 The Fairways, Clarence, NY 14031has been appointed
to the position of Senior Account Clerk in the City Clerk's office effective May 21"1, 2025. Said
appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules
and Regulations.

512212025 Autumn M. Brant, 138 North Transit Road, Lockport, NY 14094 has been
appointed to the position of Senior Account Clerk in the Highway and Parks Department
effective May 21'1,2025. Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport
Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations.

512212025 Christopher J. Walker, 94 Continental Drive, Lockport, NY 14094 has been
appointed to Water Meter Service Worker for the Water Administration Department effective
May 21st'2025. Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal
Civil Service Rules and Regulations.



511412025 Dennis Stachera, 20 Regent Street, Lockport NY, has been appointed to the
Board of Assessment Review to fill the remainder of a vacant 5 year term, ending September
30,2028.

511412025 Helen Fry-Gallaher,17 Carlton Place, Lockport NY, has been appointed to the
Board of Assessment Review for a 5 year term, ending September 30,2029.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.

(Reviewed by the Finance Committee.)

Gommunications (Which have been referred to the appropriate city officials.)

511312025 Letter from Justin Rogers, Executive Director and Fair Director for Cornell
Cooperative Extension, seeking permission to hang their banner at East Avenue and Davison
Road from7l23-8l3 in promotion of the 2025 Niagara County Fair.

511412025 Notification of 30-Day Advance Notice from Big Ditch Brewing Company LLC of
their application to the NYS Liquor Authority for an alteration of their current license liquor
license at 1 EastAvenue, Lockport, NY 14094 and letterfrom Mathew Kahn, President and
Co-Founder of Big Ditch Brewing Company in regards to the same.

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

052825.2
By Alderman Craig

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on May 29th, 2025.

Seconded by Lupo and adopted. Ayes 6

052825.3
By Alderman Lupo

Resolved that pursuant to their request, Spring Lake Winery is hereby granted
permission to erect a banner at least 17'from the ground across East Avenue at Davison Road
to promote their Father's Day Car Show on June 15th. Banner is to be erected from 6lg125 thru
6115125 based on a schedule approved by the City Clerk, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to Spring Lake Winery filing a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured and subject to
payment of $250, and be it further

Resolved that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to make arrangements
with city forces to erect the banner.

Seconded by Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6



:
,

;
!

a
+

I

052825.4
By Alderman Craig

Whereas Resolution No. 031225.7, "National Go Skate Day", was adopted by the
Common Council on March 12th,2025; and

Whereas circumstances have changed necessitating the cancellation of the event;
Now therefore be it resolved, that Resolution No. 031225.7 is hereby rescinded in its

entirety.

Seconded by Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

052825.5 Withdrawn

052825.6 Withdrawn

052825.7
By Alderman Lupo

Whereas no unloading of any rail carltanker containing propane or any other hazardous
material within 1000 feet of any residential structure within the City of Lockport is permitted or
allowed; and

Whereas such unloading of propane or other hazardous materials from a rail carltanker
creates a substantial risk of catastrophic explosion, hazard, and harm that jeopardizes the
safety and welfare of City of Lockport residents.

Now therefore be it resolved such unloading of railcars/tankers will not be permitted
within 1000 feet of any residential structure in the City of Lockport, NY. Said resolution only
affects new unloading operations within the City of Lockport.

Seconded by Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6

052825.8
By Alderman Fogle:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents
of Bridlewood Drive, to barricade said street at Transit Road and Bridlewood Drive on Sunday,
June 29th, 2025 from 11 am - 6 pm for a block party,

And be it further resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution
be and the same is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, to 102
Bridlewood Drive prior to said event.

Seconded by Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6

052825.9
By Alderman Kirchberger:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, organizers at Elks Lodg e #41 are hereby
granted permission to conduct a 5K run on November 8th,2025, where proceeds help sponsor
a service dog for a local Veteran through Pawsitive for WNY Heroes, subject to Elks Lodge
#41 organizers filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport



as additional insured and subject to approval of the race route by the Police Chief, and be it
further

Resolved that the Director of Streets and Parks is hereby authorized and directed to
arrange for delivery of barricades to said area prior to the event.

Seconded by Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6

052825.10
By Alderman Craig:

Whereas the NYSDOT has awarded the City of Lockport with program funding for
CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR and POP for State Fiscal Year 2025-26 in the amount of
$2,486,530.22, now, therefore, be it

Resolved that the fiscal year 2025 Capital Fund budgets be amended to add the
apportioned balances as follows:

lncrease Revenue.

H082.5112.33501
H208.5112.33501

I ncrease Appropriations

H082.5112.52450
H208.5112.52450

Consolidated Highway Aid
Consolidated Highway Aid

lnfrastructure - Roads
lnfrastructure - Roads

$1,313,512.64
$1 ,173,017.58
$2,486,530.22

$1,313,512.64
$1.173,017.58
$2,496,530.22

Seconded by Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

052825.11
By Alderman Craig

Whereas the City of Lockport has been without a formal Youth & Recreation
Department for several years; and

Whereas participation in summer programming has declined significantly since the
COVID-19 pandemic, and recent efforts have struggled to maintain consistent outreach and
engagement; and

Whereas the October 2024 Youth Summit convened community stakeholders and
service providers to explore new opportunities for youth programming in 2025; and

Whereas despite efforts, the City was unable to hire a Summer Program Coordinator
for the 2025 season; and

Whereas two proposals were submitted by external organizations to support youth
programming for summer 2025, and the City's internal committee reviewed and selected the
proposal submitted by a collaborative partnership between The Kenan Center, the YWCA of
Niagara, and Niagara County Youth Mentoring Services; and

Whereas this multi-agency partnership will coordinate and facilitate a comprehensive
recreational program at Altro Park from June 30 through August 22,2025; and

Whereas the City of Lockport will allocate $35,000 to support this partnership and enter
into a formal Memorandum of Agreement with the aforementioned agencies;

Now therefore be it resolved that the Common Council of the City of Lockport hereby
authorizes the Mayor to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with The Kenan Center,



YWCA of Niagara, and Niagara County Youth Mentoring Services in the amount of $35,000 to
support and implement the 2025 Summer Youth Programming at Willow Altro Park.

Be it further resolved that the funding for this program shall be drawn from the
appropriate budget line as designated by the City Treasurer.

Seconded by Fogle and adopted. Ayes 6

052825.12
By Alderman Craig

Whereas the City of Lockport Waste Water Department's Nissan Rogue S was involved
in an incident resulting in repair costs that will be reimbursed through the City's lnsurance
Carrier; and

Whereas the City will receive insurance proceeds to cover the cost of repairs;
Now therefore be it resolved that the 2025 Sewer Fund Budget is hereby amended as

follows:

Revenue
lncrease:

G.0000.32680 lnsurance Recoveries $ 2484.47

Expense:
lncrease:

G.8130.54300 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair $ 2484.47

Seconded by Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6

052825.13
By Alderman Lupo

Whereas the Niagara Youth Football and Cheerleading League has requested
permission to host a fundraising event for the benefit of its programs supporting local youth;
and

Whereas the proposed event will take place on Saturday, July 19th,2025, from 2:00
PM to 6:00 PM at Altro Park, located on Willow Street in the City of Lockport; and

Whereas the event will include family-friendly activities such as bounce houses,
popcorn, and cotton candy; and

Whereas the Common Council recognizes the value of youth sports and the importance
of supporting community-based organizations that contribute to the health, development, and
enrichment of Lockport's children;

Now therefore be it resolved that the Common Council of the City of Lockport hereby
authorizes the Niagara Youth Football and Cheerleading League to hold a fundraising event at
Altro Park on Saturday, July 191h,2025, from 2:00 PM to 6:00 PM, subject to filing a certificate
of insurance with the City Clerk and appropriate fees paid; and

Be it further resolved that the City Clerk shall provide a certified copy of this resolution
to Niagara Youth Football and Cheer and any relevant city departments.

Seconded by Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6



052825.14 ADJOURNMENT

At 6:26pm Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00pm
Wednesday, June 1 1th, 2025.

Seconded by Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

EMILY STODDARD
City Clerk



lrc0rt0trlto
rt65

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 22,2025

TO: Common Council

Under and by the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint Naomi J. Brenton of
8950 The Fairways, Clarence, NY 14031, to Senior Account Clerk ofthe Clerk's Office.
This is a permanent position effective May 21,2025.

The appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witnessed by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport, this 22"d day of May 2025

John
Ma

cc: N. Brenton
E. Stoddard
City Clerk



crrY oF'LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks plaza
Lockport, Ny 14094

May 22,2025

TO: Common Council

Under and by the authority conferred on me by the charter ofthe City of Lockport, New
Yorh I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Autumn M. Brant of 138 N Transit St., Lockport, NY lU;Og+,to Senior Account Clerk of
the Highway and Parks Department. This is a permanent position effective May 21,2025.

The appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witnessed by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport, this22"dday of May 2025.

John
Mayor

cc: A. Brant
C. Dimmick
City Clerk



CITY OF'LOCKPORT' NEW YORI(
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 22,2025

TO: Common Council

Under and by the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Christopher J. Walker of 94 Continental Dr., Lockport, NY 14094,to Water Meter
Service Worker of the Water Administration Department. This is a permanent position
effective May 21,2025.

The appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witnessed by hand and the seal of the city of Lockport, this22"d day of May 2025

Mayor

cc: C. Walker
D. McNamara
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORI(
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 14,2025

Dennis Stachera
20 Regent Street
Lockport, NY 14094

As the Mayor ofthe City of Lockport, NY, I would like to appoint you to the Board of
Assessment Review. Your term is for 3 years, which will end on September 30, 2028.
Please reach out to my offrce to confum your appointment. Thank you for volunteering.

Cc D. Stachera
City Clerk
Assessors



crrY oF LocKPORTo NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 14,2025

Helen K Fry-Gallaher
17 CarltonPlace
Lockport, NY 14094

As the Mayor of the City of Lockport, NY, I would like to re-appoint you to the Board of
Assessment Review. Your term is for 3 years, which will end on September 30, 2029.
Please reach out to my office to coffim your appointment. Thank you for volunteering.

John
Mayor

Cc H Fry-Gallaher
City Clerk
Assessors



City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Kristin Schubring < kschubring@ lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, May 27,2025 2:07 PM

deputyclerk@ lockportny.gov
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
AP Fund Totals 5/28/25

Hello,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 5/28/25 are as follows:

Fund A General - S231,683.85
Fund CD Community Development - S18,632.00
Fund CL Refuse & Recycling - S103,485.50
Fund FX Water - 555,266.36
Fund G Sewer - 558,670.09
Fund MS Health lnsurance - 51,61"2.50
Total - s469,350.30

Kristin Bernardi Schubring
Principal Account Clerk
Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

716.439.6620

1



clry

Q€co,,

::;::{

PRING LAKE WINERY & RESTAURANT

\T VARALLO VINEYARDS

To whom it may concern,

Spring Lake Winery would like permission to erect a banner at least 17'from the ground

across East Avenue at Davison Road to promote our Father's Day Car Show on June 15th
2025. The banner is to be Displayed from June 1, 2025 thru June 15th 2025 or based on

a schedule approved by the City Clerk. Spring Lake Winery has attached a certificate of
insurance naming the City of Lockport as an additional insured.

Sin ce re ly,
Tamre Varallo

Winery Owner

7t6 439-s2s3
7373 Rochester Road

Lockport, New York 1.4094

i nfo @spri ngla kewi n ery.com

www.spri n glakewi nery.com



Cornell Cooperative Extension
Niagara County

May 1.3,2025

Emily Stoddard, City Clerk
City of Lockport
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Education Center
4487 Lake Avenue
Lockport, NY 14094
t. (7L6) 433-8839
f. (71.6) 438-0275
e. niagara@cornell.edu
http://cce.comell.edu/niagara

RH"..r*I\IED

t'lAY 16 2025

CITY CLE[<i'' \rr'rICE

RE: Street Banner for 2025 Niagara County Fair

Comell Cooperative Extension of Niagara County is asking for permission to erect a

Fair banner across East Avenue at Davison Road from July 23 until August 3,2025, to
promote the2025 Niagara County Fair.

If accepted, please state our name in the resolution as Comell Cooperative Extension, Niagara County

Upon approval CCE will send payment of $50 for the banner to be erected along with a
Certificate of Lrsurance. Thank you.

justin P. Rogers
Executive Director/Fair Director

Growing Minds, Growing Communities



tomnwrPffians

May 10, 2025

Re: Description of SLAAlteration

Big Ditch Brewing Company was required to submit this notice to the city of
Lockport regarding an alteration to our liquor license.

This alteration will not require any actual changes made to the premises. Our
original license application did not include a service area in the lot adjacent to our
entrance / covered patio. We'd like the ability to offer live music in this lot. The Iot is
already used for guest parking as part of our lease. We'd like to place some barriers
to block off parking and feature live music in this area with alcoholic beverages as
well. We would only do this on certain days of the week and only during certain
times. There would be no dining in this area. All beverage service would come from
existing interior bars that have already been approved. No investment is needed
other than the removable barriers.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your support of our
business!

Sincerely,

4Y1 prL-
Matthew Kahn
President and co-Founder

CELEBRATE BEER.
CELEBRATE BUFFALO. 5SEASTHURONSTREET BUFFALO,NY142O3 7168545050 BIGDITCHBREWING.COM

! , v.,,, ".,lt

BIG DITCH

t,



rcv12302021

:ir"3f* Lrrii'*i
i-*,i,iiiriilin"

OFFICE USE ONLY

Q Original Q Amended Date

Standardized NOTICE FORM for providing 30-Da Advance
Notice to a Local Municipalitv or Comm unitv Board

49

1. Date Notice Sent: 5112t25 1a. Delivered by

2. SelectthetypeofApplicationthatwill befiledwiththeAuthorityforanOn-PremisesAlcoholicBeverageLicense:
For premises outside the Citv of New York:

g NewApplciation O Removal O dassChange
NAY T5

1.195

zWs

TL*tmn tlr:;;$
For premises in the City of New York:

O New Application O New Application and Temporary Retail Permit O Renewal O Alteration

O Cl"sChange O fuethodofOperation OCorporateChange

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date
F,gr Renewal applicants, answer all questions

yFor Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)
For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals
For Removal applicants, attach a statement ofyour current and proposed addresses with the reason(s) forthe relocation
For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type
For Method of operation Change applicants, although not required, ifyou choose to submi! attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.
This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board: City of Lockport

Applicant/Licensee lnformation:

4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable): 6052112 Expiration Date (if applicable):

5. Applicant or Ucensee Name; Big Ditch Brewing LLC

Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

6. Trade Name (if any)

Lockport

7. Street Address of Establishment: 1 EastAvenue

8. City, Town or Vi
, NY Zio code 14094

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: 6-854-5050

10. Business E-maii of Applicant/Licensee matt.kahn com

1L.Type(s) ofalcohol soldortobesold: Q Beer&cider $ wine,Beer&Cider @ Liquor,Wine,Beer&Cider

12' Extent of Food Service: @ Full pood menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook € Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13. Type of Establishment:

D Seasonal Establishment IJuk" Bo* flDiscJockey IRecorded Music ! Karaoke
14. Method of Operation:

(check all that apply) El Uu" Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.): Various types of live music, outdoors only
tr Patron Dancing EI Emproyee Dancing E Exotic Dancing I Topress Entertainment

E video/nrcade Games fl rnira Party Promoters I Security Personnel

E other(specify)

15. Licensed OutdoorArea: [ ruon. V
(check all that apply) fl Sia"*.ff, C.f"

fl Freestanding Covered Structure

kitchen lmenu ut

Patio or Deck I nooftop X Garden/Grounds
E oth"r(specify): AdiaCent lOt

Page 1 of 2



opla-rev12302021
OFFICE USE ONLY

Q Original Q Amended Date

16. List the floor(s) of the bu ilding that the esta blishm ent is located on:

Name

23.. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located?

49

1st floor and basement

NA

Serial Number

,.QYes (if YE$ SKIP 23-25) @ tto

17. List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building if appropriate

lS. lsthepremiseslocatedwithin500feetofthreeormoreon-premisesliquorestablishments? QYes G,ttto

19. Will the license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? @ Yes O ruo

20. lf this is a transfer application (an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial number of the licensee:

Owner of the Building in Which the licensed Establishment is Located

22. Building Owner's Full Name: lskalo 1 East Avenue LLC

23. Building Owner's Street Address: 5166 Main Street

24. Citrt, Town or Village: State:

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner: 716-633-2096

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in Connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment ldentified in this Notice

26, Representative/Attorney's Full Name: Jennifer Tsyn c/o Bond, Schoeneck & King

Williamsville NY Zip Code 14221

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney'

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address: 22Corporate Woods

28. CitV, Town or Village: Albany State: NY Zip Code: 12211

518-533-3218

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney: jtsyn@bsk.com

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. I understand that representations made in this form will also be relied

upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, I affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

31. Printed Principal Name: Mafthew Kahn President

Principal Signature:
rfnft u /

Title

Page2 of 2



TO MUNICIPAL
PARKING LOT

Big Ditch Brewing Co. I Site Plan

BELLAH ALLEY

(t)
&
tu
E
E
co

tlt
J(n

o

F
IU
[rJ
u.Fo
J
IIJ

MUNICIPAL
NG

R SERVICEPATIO

It

LDING
EMERGENCY

EXIT U

REMOVABLE BARRIERS

LEGEND

Part of Premises

Building Common Area

Nd Part of Premises

Ne\r, Licensed Outdmr Service Area

W
f.\

1 East Avenue, Lockport, NY

EAST AVENUE

ISKALO
D il; L-;n=T-i=--;



3

ctn,

&sc*,,
ffit' ,-' l ib

't4^ , (0pt
a&roavc$

PRING LAKE WINERY & RESTAURANT

fI- VARALLO VINEYARDS

To whom it may concern,

Spring Lake Winery would like permission to erect a banner at least t7'from the ground
across East Avenue at Davison Road to promote our Father's Day Car Show on June 15th
2025. The banner is to be Displayed from June 1-, 2025 thru June 15th 2025 or based on
a schedule approved by the City Clerk. Spring Lake Winery has attached a certificate of
insurance naming the City of Lockport as an additional insured.

Sincerely,
Tamre Varallo

Winery Owner

7L6 439-52s3

7373 Rochester Road

Lockport, New York 14094

info @ spri ngla kewi n e ry.com

www.springlakewi nery.com



5
City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description:7 16 COmmUnity Day

Presented tr Baby RibS Date Submitted:

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

,/ Local law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Please provide to Clerk at least gg!g!E!!!gE prior to @urcil meeting. Othetwise request witl go to loltowing meeting.

Summary of Resolution

The city will be hosting the first annual "716" day for the community to give back. We will
have free activities for the children of the community.There will be a bag lunch provided to
each child. Everything offered FREE to the children of our community. We are asking for
permission to use Little Loop Football Field along with The Gazebo at the Skate Park. We are
allowing vendors to set up in the parking lot of the skate park FREE of charge for the
betterment of the community. This is Northern towns first of this kind; which Buffalo has been
doing it for years. lt is called 716 Community day because we are celebrating our Area Code
as 1 united community.

Explanation of Attachments:

Baby Ribs is providing COI for this event.

all backup quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc... tf any and
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

Approvol:
Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:

:

:

:

i
I

$i
:
ii

t
i
I
:

a

i

i

l
l

l



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form 7
Description:

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community DeveloPment

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Submitted:Presented

Topic Area (Select Most Applicahle Option):

?tfig* pt(/yllde tuder* Er ,6sri gl-g@ElbE pdfr to Coun& m*e*'fg, O*errre€ t€{ustt wlfi ga fi Nio{,&rg 
'.lftrrfirrr.

ution: rr

Y
Summary of Resol

Lase S<tq-daM

Explanation of Attachments:

betc- any
tnrtrhfield:be relea$d pttbncaily, Phare

Notes:

of Approval:



ft

No unloading of any rail car/tanker containing propane or any other hazardous material within
500 feet of any residential structure within the City of Lockport is permitted or allowed.
Further, such unloading of propane or other hazardous materials from a rail car/tanker creates a

substantial risk of catastrophic explosion, hazard, and harm that jeopardizes the safety and
welfare of City of Lockport residents.
Therefore such unloading of railcars/ tankers will not be permitted within 500 feet of any
residential structure in the city of Lockport NY.

Said resolution only affects new unloading operations within the City of Lockport NY

,''

fi
I

J.'



B
Citv Clerk

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Demetrius Grant
Deputy City Clerk
RE: [EXTERNAL] Block Party

evwtLg stoddard
City Clerk
Phone: (7161 439-6574
Fax: (716) 439-5702
citvclerk@ lockpgrtnv.gov

From: Demetrius Grant <d_grant1991@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20,2025 3:17 PM
To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Cc: Deputy City Clerk <deputyclerk@lockportny.gov>
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Block Party

Hi Emily,

In the past, I would email Sarah regarding my block party, so I wanted to send the same
information to you this ycar. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Block Party Details:

Date: June 29, 2025

Time: 12:00 PM - 4:00 PM (TBD)

Location: 1OZ Bridtewood Dr.

Contact Person: Demetrius Grant

Contact Number: 7 1 6-201 -9523

a

a

a

a

a

1

Thank you!



q

City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

x0x0mome@aol.com
Monday, May 19, 2025 5:04 PM

City Clerk

IEXTERNALI Lockport Elks Veterans Run

Hi Emily,

We, the Lockport Elks, are hosting anothei 5k on 11t9t25. We plan on using the same route
as last year, so we will need the City of Lockport's approval.

Could you please help us with this again?

Thanks in advance for all you do!

Denise Grudzinski

o;
!
?

1



*

';tn

5t&{91 &4BP s .

,! Type lrere to search

a

i

]

i
*
.i

e

J
I

l



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
PRINT DATE: 11h 12924

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2A241101 1090245

AGENCY:

Edgewood Partners lnsurance Center
5909 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30328
678-324-3300 (Phone), 678-324-3303 (Fax)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND
CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES
NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.

NAMED INSURED: INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE:

USA Track & Field, lnc.
130 East Washington Street, Suite 800
lndianapolis lN 46204

Lockport Elks Lodge #41 INSURER A: Clear Blue lnsurance Company NAIC #28860

EVENT INFORMATION:

Lockport Elks Veteran Run (1 1 /1 0/2024 - 1111012024)

POLICY/COVERAGE INFORMATION:

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABQVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY
REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO VVIIICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE
INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. AGGREGATE
LIMITS SHO\i\4\i MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

tNs TYPE OF INSURANCE: POLTCY NUMBER(S) EFFECTIVE: EXPIRES: LIMITS:

A GENERAL LIABILIry

X Orcurrence

X Participant Legal Liability

cz26tNGL0001-00 1111t2A24
12:01 AM

111112025
12:01 AM

GENERAL AGGREGATE (Per Event) $4,000,000

EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000

DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Each Occ.) $2,000,000

MEDICAL EXPENSE (Any one person) EXCLUDED

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $2,000,000

PRODUCTS.COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000

A UMBRELLAJEXCESS LIABILITY

X Occurrence cz27tN3X0001-00 111112A24
12:01 AM

111112s25
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE $3,000,000

AGGREGATE $3,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONSruEHICLES'EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENTISPEGIAL PROVISIONS:

Ccverage applies to USA Track & Field sanctioned events and registered practices, including any directly related activities, such as event set-up and tear-down,
participant check*i11 and award cerenronies.

The certificate holder is an Additional lnsured, but only when the state or govemmental agency or subdivision or political subdivision has issued a permit or
authorization and perthe following endorsement: Additional lnsured - State or Governmental Agency or Subdivision or Political Subdivision - Permits orAuthorizations
(Form CG 2012).

The General Liability policy contains a Waiver of Subrogation provision as per llJaiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others (Form CG 24 04)

The General Liability policy is primary and non-contributorywith respectto the negligence of the Named lnsureds (Form CG 20 01).

Excess policy follows form of underlying General Liability.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

City of Lockpoft
One Locks Plaza
Lockport NY 14094

Should any ofthe above desdbed policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof,
notice will be delivered in accordance with ihe policy provisions.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

f
t

:

a

nl

:
a
*
i
1:
..

r.

tt



tl

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: SUmmef YOUth ReCreatiOnal SerViCeS 2025

Presented ev,JOhn Cfaig, PhD Date Submittea: Q$ | l2l 2025
Topic Area {Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

{
{

./
,/

Summary of Resolution:

For a number of years, since the Youth & Recreation Department was disbanded, summer
activities and programs have been performed by various individuals and efforts to support
youth programming and families in our public parks. Since the pandemic, the level of
participation has been rather poor and each year, makeshift efforts have tried to maintain
some sort of outreach during the summer season. Last year, the Mayo/s Secretary and a
group of youth orchestrated the park programming with some difficulties.

The Youth Summitt held in October 2024 brought together
ingfor 202

community service providers to
help identify possible new ventures in programm 5. As a result, we were not able to
hire a summer coordinator to assist in the new development. Therefore, two proposal

activities
s were

submitted by roups to
8 TL^

take on the role for supporting this summer's The
lt^^^^,^^-a^ t I I I l. 1L

Explanation of Attachments:

We have attached the proposal submitted and the MOA for the work being performed in this
outreach. While this remains a work-in-progress program, we hope that the outcomes
realized in this summer's effort could become a model of engagement for the next few years
or more.

Name:JOhn D. Craig, Ph.D. Date of Approval:



2025 Youth Summer Recreation Programming Proposat

Gollaborative Submission by: Kenan Center, YWCA of Niagara Frontier, and Youth Mentoring Services

Submitted to: City of Lockport Youth Program Committee

Date: Monday, May 5

Executive Summary

This joint proposa[, submitted by Kenan Center, YWCA, and Youth Mentoring Services, outtines a
coLtaborative ptan to detiver a robust, coordinated youth summer recreationat program across Lockport
parks from June 30 to Augu st22,2025. Our partnership leverages the strengths, experience, and
resources of at[ three organizations to ensure consistent, engaging, and equitabte programming for
Lockport youth, atigned with the City's goats

Program Overview

' Program Duration: June 30-Augusl22,2025
r Days/Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00 AM - 2:00 PM
r Park Locations & OrganizationaI Oversight:

o Attro Park (Wittow): Monday & Thursday
r Ovelsight:iKi$nan Center

o Outwater Park: Wednesday & Friday

Dotan Park: Tuesday

Staffing Model: Each organization wi[[ oversee a park location, and a representative from each
organization witt tead the program with the assistance of the 2-3 City of Lockport youth hires.
Consistent staffing is important in buitding retationships with the youth at each location.

Budget Request: $35,000 totaI for staff, supplies, and materials.
o A breakdown of funds across these organizations is proposed betow.
o Lockport-based Youth DeveLopment Organization Pop-ins: ffi

' Hourly wage: $175.00 to have an outside organization provide programming for an
hour daitythroughout the summer.

r For example: Wahi Art Studio, Joe Taylor, Lockport Littte Loop, Lockport Littte
League, Lockport Lacrosse, Lockport Soccer, Lockport YMCA, Chattenger Learning
Center, Cornetl Cooperative, Lockport City School District, Lockport Library, Boys &
Girts Scouts, etc.

. 40 days of programming* $175.00 = $7,000; if the park is ctosed on Juty 4th, there
woutd be 39 days of programming. The additionat $175.00 can be used on the tast
day to purchase lce Cream or a treat for the kids.

t

a

Kenan Center: ffi. Oversight of Park: $5,000 per park, 2 days at Attro Park

a)



Administration: $3,000
c Kenan wit[ run the administration of the outside organizations coming into

the parks daity to run programming. Kenan wi[[ connect with these orgs,
create a schedute, and disperse the funds.

YWCA of Niagara Frontier: ffi. Oversight of park: $5,000 per park, two days at Outwater Park

Youth Mentoring Services: ffi. Oversight of Park: $5,000 to oversee Dotan Park

Simpte Breakdown of Funds

Drop-ln Programming - Daity $7,000.00 ($t zs per day * 40 days)
Kenan Center $t 3,ooo.oo (Park Oversight & Administration)
YWCA of Niagara Frontier $1 0,000 (Park Oversight)
Youth Mentoring Services $5,000 (Park Oversight)

$'6xq$ff

DaiLy Program Schedute (Sampl,e)

*Schedule can be very ftexibl.e to altow for drop-in programming when it works with outside organizations

I ntegration of Loca I Developm ent O rga nizations

To strengthen community cottaboration and enrich the experience for participating youth, white exposing
them to att the different programs in Lockport, we propose that each day inctude a dedicated session ted
by other Lockport-based youth development organizations. These partners witt detiver speciatized
programming such as arts, fitness, mentoring, titeracy, STEM, sports & recreation, and more, adding
diverse offerings and showcasing tocaI expertise. We wit[ coordinate a catendar of participating
organizations, ensuring coverage across att parks and dates, and provide togisticat support to hetp them
integrate smoothty into the daity schedute.

o

o

TIME AGTIVITY
9:00-9:30 AM Check-in & Morning Warm-up
9:30-10:30 AM Structured Activities by tead organization (arts,

sports, STEM)
10:30-1 1:30 AM Structured Activities by tead organization (arts,

sports, STEM)
1 1:30 AM - 12:00 PM Lunch (County Meat Program)
12:OO-12:30 PM Chitt/retaxing activities - card games, art
12:3O - 1:30 PM Drop-in Programming with Outside Orgs
1:30-2:00 PM Free Ptay & Dismissal.



Plan to Create a Schedul.e of Programming

The Kenan Center wi[[ coordinate the schedule for drop-in programming provided by other Lockport
youth organizations. Many of these groups are atready part of the Lockport Famity Focus network, which
meets monthty and has welt-estabtished connections. To organize participation, we wil.t distribute a

Googte survey to gather interest and availabitity from potentiaI partners.

ln addition, we ptan to promote this opportunity through the lJnion-Sun & lournal and issue an open catt
for any Lockport-based organizations interested in joining the City's summer program. Our goat is to
create an inctusive and cottaborative effort, welcoming any locaI organization that wants to get invotved.

Other Potentiat Opportunities

Swimming at the Community Poo[: lf the YWCA can secure a lifeguard, they witt offer swimming
at Outwater Park. Their day staff are experienced and trained in supervising chitdren during swim
time, as they have successfulty done in previous summer programs.
StaffTrainingwith YMS & Kenan Center:

o When the City hires emptoyees for this program, it's essentia[ to ensure they receive
appropriate training for working with youth. YMS wil.t offer severat training sessions on
Thursdays throughout June, and city staff would be wetcome to attend.

o On June 17, the Kenan Center witt host training for at[ summer coach-mentors and camp
staff, and we woutd also invite the city park employees to join. As part of this training, att
staff witt receive CPR/AED certification, led by our Director of Sports & Recreation, a
certified Red Cross CPR/AED trainer. Additionatty, we are partnering with Ptayworks, an
organization that hetps schools and districts maximize the impact of ptaythrough on-site
staffing, consuttative support, professionaI devetopment, and free resources.

Contact lnformation

r Kenan Center Contact: Lea Sobieraski, Assistant Director, lea@kenancenter.org
r YWCA of Niagara Frontier: Debbie Rogatski, VP of Chitdren's programming, drogatski@ywcanf.org
r Youth Mentoring Services: Sue Capett, Executive Director of YMS,

,s--u-e*.-c*ap*e_ll@yo_ulhmentoringservie_es_niagara.o_rg

We are enthusiastic about advancing this ptan in partnership with the City and wetcome the opportunity
to meet and discuss any detaits or adjustments. Our team is committed to open diatogue and remains
ftexibte to ensure the program's success. A cotlaborative meeting to atign with the City's goats and
expectations will be instrumentaI in guiding our efforts and ensuring we effectivety support the
community's needs.

a

a



lz

City of Lackpnrt - Resslution Request Form

.:

I
:
1

t
:
.1

}
:
a

Agenda Description: lnSUfAnCg ReCOVery ReVgnUg Recognition

io*.
subrnitted:512212025uv,DFC

Community €ver*
Budget Arnendment
Contract &ppravel

Donaticn Acceptance

Grant Appliceti*n I Award
Fund Utiliaation Requ*st

l-ocal Law Change

Community Oetreloprnent

Ccmm*rnity Event

Engineering Proeess

Cade and Planning

Other

,/

Tnpic Area {Seleet Most Applicahle Gption}:

$,.S.q.l"Ed {m prio,l"toCfi,rncitmeetrrg,Of*eriviJe r€qu33fli/rllgoiotbttonrirgmeptifltPttastpraulle b Cter* df ,fgif

the budget ts accounl {or an insurance claim fcr a waste water

isummary of Resclution:
t

lThis resolution amends
department vehicle.

1) Resolution ?)lnsurance Claim Fstimate 3)$ewer Sudget

Explanation of Attachments:

pl€45* ind:ude all bactup correspond!fic€, FgNelrns€ ordern gu6ter, rBeeting BlirJut€9. emalls, et€-, l{ fifiy sf thir itfgimrtlon ie con*dentiat snd ;;n;
be relaa,sed publleally, ple3re d€n$te a cll€ck ir this field: _

i4t-rt-.t+lLffir*__ rc

Ct erk/ Le g a l/ F i nnnce "4ppr**rfi
Nates:

l**. nf Appr,cval:llame:



TF/*ASE CSI.LT$TOW

245 PARK AVE, LOCXF*RT, NY 1.1S94

Fhorie: {716} 433-0464
FAX: {715} 43S-$392

Final Eill

lAr*dqsie ID:
State I0:

License Nurnber:

b?34lr3r/
58'0513851

7S93146

RO il$mber: 36341

Cu*amer:

Ciry sf Lockpsrt

I LocK Pl$3a

Ls{kpcrt ltlY 14S94

{716).43e-66?4.

I*surance:

I\IEW YffRK MLINTCIP*L

L{lilnator:

Creete Oebel

oate inspectedi

l(4retal 8a$*r

4fumvY
315/2025

Adjuster:

Phone:

Claim:

LosF Date;

Dedueiible:

2lt7/20':s

2C2$ NI$$ Rcgue 5 AV\ID 4D UTV +?-51 Gassline Sequsrtlal MFMihite

VII{i Kruf4ATZMV0LPSSlslO Inlcrim Cslffi Bta*
ljsense: 8C5762 Exterior Csb{: r&hits

State: l{Y Prodxfon Date: 612$L$

lolileage In:

rr{ifeege 0uh

CsnSiticn:

1&4S5

Goed

v€hkle *uil 5/142$25.

lob f:

Li$s V€r 0peratio* Besciltiow ary E:rtended
Priee *

F*rt Labar Tfpe Faint

I 801

7 FR.':

3 E$r.

4 E01

5ml
6 ftl
7 gs:

I r01

I F0t

1$ 801

!1 801

12 E*l
13 €S1

14 E$l
1q [nt

16 501

17 rot
18 €$I
xg E*l

20 E1
?1 Eill
22 ESl

23 801

24 FSI

25 Eor

26 rot

Repair

Remove$ns€ll

RenlsvqF$stall

Rernove/Iruhll

Removellnstail

R€pair

Rernovelfr.eplace

RemovelA*ph{e

Rernwefinstall

Remo.J€lReplace

Rer*ovefln*'ll

Rer,l{rrr#In$tall

Blend

Remsve/Install

Rernosellr$all

Rem*velinstall

TEfiSER

RT Fender

Add for 0eer f*at
RT Fender liner w/n ;*pan built

HTWheel opns nt{dS

Stf-l{^td liuard
Prlt&Rti, RocKEft & rtsog.
RT Rocker malding

XT Apertur€ panel

Overlep t-tajnr gdj. P;rEl

Add f{h'Sesr Coht

fn$,ur rltloR.

RT Faor shell

$vedap Major Adj. rtnel
Add for ClearCuat

RT &laek out tape

RTR&l mlnor

RT Eelt rnoldihg

BT llandle" sutside wlt(erea built w/o
S!rsme

&T R&I lrim panei

Rf*R p('0R

RT Dsor shell Korea built

RT Eelt ffiolding Wc U$ hrllt
RI HandF, ont$de r,y/s chrume

RT ffiI b'irn Fanel

VEHXCLE DIAGNOSTICS

t 1,437.6tT OEM

31.i3T *EM

1 158-71T OEM

1

1.0T Bdl'

0.3T Eody

0.3T Fndy

S.2T S04r

9"ST Bcdy

S.5T $ody

S.tT Brdy

0.2T S*dy

S.ST Body

0,0T Bodt/

o.riT gody

S.ST Eody

0.eT Bsdy

S.4f Sody

0"5f SCIdl

l,3T
0.97

1.57

{0.4}T

s-21

5,1I

(s.4)T

*.57

f .ilT

Y c ibxbb )Srr, *FD = *#M Pr&r lrffige. AA = &tpraranre All$lsfKe. i"JFS p i&le{aleJ P.isr tsaase, F*8 ." gel*ses B*r,t Rtttr, &ft = A&sfrr€( fqqlr x Rechmmed, nprxln =

$1trlEflicl, Eef a Aeflni$lr 9m * Strru&mi

5/15i2m;5 4;$S;3S PM Page I



Final Sill

R* Nrrrnher: $"634I"

lS?0 i{HS Rogue 5 AW* 4D UTV 4-?.51 Gasolin* $equenbbl MPI Wftite

27 E01

2& 901

t9 E01

30 Eol

31 801

32 801

33 EDt

34 r01

35 E01

Si:blel

Sarblet

Sublet

Removelnepiace

R€move/Replace

Refini$j

Remove/R^eplace

nepair

Pre-repair scan

Post-repair scan

.MISCELTAN EOUS OPERATIOFT5

Hazadous Waste Rernoval.

Csr Cavei for OversBray

Concsion Prctecti0n

Color TInt for Color Natch

Mask Jamb$ 1 All Reces$ed EdEes for
Proteclan

Calar Sand &'Buff

t
:t

I
I
I

75.007

75.007

5ublet

Subfet

3.S0

5.001-

10.007

Other

Other

Other

0.2T Body

0.2T Sody

0.57

1 5.00T Otrier 0.4T Eody

l.5T 8odlt

EsHnrate Totals

Parb

Suble#Misceilanesus

tabor, Body

Labor, Refifiistl

f'{eteriaf Paint

Miscellanecus

$iscoitnt$ Markup 9 Rate I

55.G0

55.80

Total He$rc

11.8

9.1

150.00

649,00

500.5e

327.6S

3,00

$

Subtotal 3.257.56

Sales Tax 272.57

Grand Total

Ret

Insurance Totol g:

Received *om Insurance $:

0"00

0.00

Estimate V€rsian

$W$knl*r* s01 45.66

Salance due from Insurance g: 0.00

3,530,13

---+so-.-
Cushrrrer Total $:

Received i'{om Customer

$alance due frsm Custoff€r g;

:u.*.,*,*-"-*f

TrTaEbreitF.m.RFo=RelatedprisrDants€e,AA=AplFarnpAllsssEe.UPD=Unr€BkdPtbrDaBaBarPERgpdlntksS*nt8€pa44rl'1 *Aftsrrrrtelriedlr=r&*lrcmed.Refnan=
R6manuftsrtsf€4 OEM = fim 0.jgiml E41jipmt Mansi,ar t6, Fsr = Rs€e€d, 8trCOt'lD = iffid!{gflrd- LIQ = L]ke fhd qffilitf ar U5ed, Drag . QiagnsEq E,ec * Eldctrxal, M€d] =
Hfrftafiiml Rr.f - Rafiolsit, Stn c = StrrElusl

5/1512*?5 4:ffS:30 FM F3ge e



City *f L*ckport Sa*dget Ferfsrma$ce Repo*
Fiscal Yeqr t0 Date ASf2?125

Include R*llup Account and Rollup to Accsunt

irirrFtsJ 6'rdget

Afr6hdmen:s

Cu.rert Hodh
Trans{tims

Aftend€d YTD'1Tt,

.qa-muftt Aceui:

dEvEtiul
Dep&,ifi€fi 0SA* - Undecig{ated Rewnte

*$59! ApprcFriat€d Frnd Balare
321!3 seffir F.si$

-i211; Seser ChaISs t6i seryi4s
J2lzg Inle€st {r Fcnaltis - Srwer

123:74 S.#er Seei@ f6r t]bi* Gryernme4&

3?4[1 lntfiert & frairgs
33595 PflmiE
l:655 l4iis 9;!e5 & igr?ost
336*t fnsurar"c€ i{eav+is
327{1 Aeturd rflrior Y.erExpens€

3] ,:l7t Otherlhr,lsiii€dR.r-qnje
3,t05C Intdfiinal -Tr"rdfer fer 3eb:s+ruiG

BeFerlf,:eil 0SSS - U$d4sigiated R€venile ]btrit
Rffiftui r-o.=i{s

F-trgftbGtues TmnsRrt cns

ftrigd-YTr %lj*],
Trac$dims t€Cd Frcr Year 'illtnl

228.:3:-00

3,2#,43r"03
35,363.CC

96,36*.CC

7I/t,?rll.Qt
3Z,3Ce.0C

i,3cc,0c

ip,0c0.ot

'0e
"tc
.0c

,0$

3,15t835.11
3U,148,50

Bn,5n9i5
593,{16.28

l?,147.(3
,|fr

15,?8$.19

5C!.C{

.!0

..J0

.tt

.c6

3B

.c0

,so

.u0

.08

228,:31.0C

l9eos,qc
96,806.Oar

714,?08.00

3;,{XC.80

:,c00.0{i

34,400"00

na
-00

JO

'fit

8.05i.43

178?55.:"11

1.0,534"81

i,t5r.41
2,484,4i

1,592i01

2:.el

22&3;1.r"lt

?,208,593.85

2S.!t46"ti

78,686.E8

?i,.i65^:1 3

1,900.e0

9,s48.0$

t2,484.4/)

{1,592.t3}
(2.00;

1,937.1J

.i)0

.08

.{.}t

.tfr

.ct

.c.r).

.tff

.c{

.cil

.it

.te

.4r
,!t
.lJt

4iE-itt

?2

:i
t6
25

+++
++i

.{D ,08 .0A ,Eil .ru ,3i -00 +++ 15C,SCO00

94.1d0,968.0C S0.C0 $4,380,968.0! +2,34?.47 $0.C0 31,2?5j19.9J S3r10s,{48.r0 39Vo 54,!58,52{.25

54.380,96e.00 99.t* $4,38S.96S.88 $2.X47.41 $0.08 51,275,519.9A 9r,1lj";{48.1rJ 1S}r jj,i5g,514.}6

'0c75,n$.q{i (rire$"?O] {9,6r4.ss .00 .i0

33.800.?9

2,243.3t

,00

8.850.S1

5.G$.et
4t,614.Ct

e6

66

t

66,8i9,3A

i2,6]0.-:2

€J,$SS,tri

2:,€0c.c3

62,{09,9{l

!2,15b.78

.00

EXPTNST

$eladnert l9gc -SFe{;allteorg
i4fJ1A :!5uiaice
>4$lt G;sfire, 0]i, Dl*ei su8l

54775 C$rijFgertY

Dtsarlflqrii. trg$o - SFsiai lteil!$ lffilj
:ieFamnl 812€ - Wastewate. Sy5te6e

5101t Filil Tiee lvag*r
5ticff Cvertine

51 i2{ l.oil<rdif!
slii{ crt 4i Grsde

51i85 AilBldartes

5?0:! Putiliq hbrk icuiFin€rt
51a08 $rii4 SeFladefre$ L InlprElefient
54C5C Fquio. Mtsi.t*eanrelRqrair

54$55 PrcF€si;sai Setuiceg

i4{:65 EqripmentR€niai I Lsse
5.,41t Carst. & Fiairi Sq:p;l$
544{t Fees & P€mliis

54610 lrtsn*tserviss
5e01r irrn
58{20 \.{0*e.: CcftpeFstign
5g04tJ iolpitdl & F4.dicl Ins.nftce
58056 Reti€meni

$i{.8,6US,00 i$?5,3$6.0{i} $133,214.i10

i59,233.0C

2'i,508,0c

13st.']0
.00

1,875,0,1

1i.(})0.it{J

s,Gr,Cr
r,ft0g.cg

24,6efi.C0

1?,tc{.cB

1li0.il0

14,210,00

8,4?8,,.:0

5E105.0c

25,*i4.!o

159,111.C0

21,8l}0.00

:.B5g.Ct

.0t
1.875.C0

r6.000.c8

5i0D0,cB

?.i1c3,00

x"6e0.0s
.a0

1a,r,)s.t0

iJir0..n0

1l]!i.c0

14,2t.t,iil
8,4?S,i0

55,+05.C0

25iti;4,00

$c.fle

1L,t87.73

.{lt

.fi)

"cc
.00

-0.J

.03

.aro

.00

.06

.ne

9?9,;!.r

7r6.W
4,44!.41

.c0

:5,963.30

&285-90

1.€:t,00
.t0
.i)0

59,3,34
q7.5fi

535.36

.s$

?,136.41

1,448,15

5.0?6"55

23,653.*

103:6i]"7!J

14,514.li]

1,i7t,0s
16,C00,{'C

3.C0C.$ii

1,9:?.50

24,tt'5.t{3

4,*63-9r

i14s.l 5)

9,1B3.4s

;S,SSt.,te

13,585.sil

!4i,5'I.66
15;9i12.63

2,?!8.[s
1,969.6S

2.5{;'1.e0

iri,7r9.8s
i,4.99.C1

2,5.t5.71

13.497-::

150C,0G

16.316^57

.03

1:.565.?t

9229.31

e8,?3i.52

2t,327.77

.{ii?.Cgs.3u 5-16.1144.f}9 $65,i)74 rti il% $r*,Inc.zti

.00

.00

.{0
,t1,1

.nt

.0t

.00

,40

.fc
,08

.00

.t0
,'I;

.!0

.tD

.8t

.t0

.t0

:..{.c6.66

.0c

?:i.68

.c3

l5
35

li
0

50

4

2

it:"

i5
{:

22

Run by Fiffince Direclor on 05;'2?;1825 li:3i:3S Aitrl Pag€ i ct 4



City of Lockport &udg*t Ferf*rmnnce Repwffi
Fiscal Year t0 Date 05?.2'25

Include Rollup Account and Railug: to Account

AtjeaJM Budg€t

AnBdFeds
aurrent Mon',tr

Trinsactibns

r,fD
:ntuitbEnM

Budget - YID ',/t $Eedt

&aa!sad;6r6 Eec'd

Aneodei Y !',O

Afent Acsuni DGrlFi.ion TE6krtlons P,iar I'rar Toia|

txPE!,]st

DeFlrlns[ S{2O - \t*sEter $ystem$ :$iats
l]eFartfisl 813{, - litast€water ?reEi$ent

51010 Flll Tr€ it€ges
5111]0 Ovqrtine

5i120 Lcnlsty
5l13lj {]u} of Gnd€

sltsij licliday PaV

51r:g A.idilioBnl k Olhe. &mtetralien
5 t 1.&S AlicwaiiBs

52415 T4hrlisl Equii:$erl
!2010 Mobi Vah:(h lq0;pfrsi
522C! [njiit{f&Filc.ff$rt&JnFio,€ri€rt
54tlc3 Off,cs lunliluie
54{c5 Ofrr€ supplis
54t01 lanihtriol S$EF]!$

54i33 Srall Tcait

5403: L{er,$irlg & Ceitifieti{,rs
54035 lri:ohq r.d Edilstisn
54{,{0 AffiJMemirarshiF D*$
54045 Irarel Related ils
5405C EqEip. MalrtenancelFc%ir

5"i055 PJslesioMl seNi4i
5405t AdtrinlstBtive Expen4
54057.A Adrni$lstrutivegxp€ssecercGliusd
5i4057,t-a Adtr'nistrati*.Hpene€Wster

94857 - Adsi*iststlve ErFedse ]ota s
54075 Mdhiqtriitre/Ssviei4nbafs
5,1076 F.eFetri ReFais

54417 Coiit & tllsiit, Supp:iff

5{078 G€soiitrr Cil. Ci$el Fuel

54U95 tlalhing aid f.if,ifcffis
542C4 i.BborntrysJtFiesa0d:teivitrs
543C* Vefiide irh'nl. & R€tair

5ri440 is & Pffi'.15

5{}iu lroqram ilterft$
5{5:5 sp+ei*i su$plie}

5452C chmi*.ls
545{0 Jdi9 Systen Refr.a
54605 TdleijtJrfl€ S6viH

t351,775.00 $re.241,18

5rJSa54

143;97

.0tj

1A4.62

.00

,OE

.0c

,0t
.0G

4r.59

3C

,110

e0E.$l

440.C3

108.2:

$r.oc $351775.Ae 32t4x,x 5112,6{7,2{' Fr37,691,43 33% $318.5!1,!.:l

844,E41.C$

14,000.&

?,3C0.0i1

.00

i.ac{r.An

7.n&J.t)0

1$6'1.W

5.tcr.00
.00

5C0.00

3.i)C0.00

3,i1c0.00

i,500,00

3.i;00.0$

x;,4$.4t
5t0,orJ

3,OJD.0{J

93,m6.eC

2g,L$6.e0

1,t44.00

-$0

.0c

-00

,0e

75,{ioc.0c

,oc

.0c

.00

.s0

.08

.{0

.$iJ

23,3€6.C0

24.n!0.04

846{1g?.i0

24,000,c0

7"3{0.06

.30

1,?CS.30

Ttar{l,0C

7,0s7.0[

BC,ii0n,?rr

,itd

3,000,i0

3"m0.c0

1.5C0.C0

3.A60.+0

15;0SS.'.]0

5i13"C3

3.000.{!0

121,?i6.e0

{4.0C0.c[

.i0

.3C

.0c

,30
79,mC.OC

.a0

.m
_0i]

1,?!l7.lB

.ct

.s0

8,9:,5.Ct

5t0.cc
21,&89,;qi

2&15rJ.15

283,993.89

4,2!6.7:
3,65?.46

.i'$

.00

-00

.0s

,{i{i

.0*

:,41t.6S

.0i)

.0$

1!95fi {X}

.{lJ

2J!i:,95

-i6,!5i cB

641,8r2-$4

:4,939.31

7,316.72

s;,15t.39

5,466,t8
4.615.t0

2S.1rC.t0

16,5rC.S)

.tlc

r.25731

:,33C, r'3

46? 00

?-,00c.c0

,ce

9C8"10

7S,fi1].;i6

564&t3.11

fi.4S4.41

3_0s3.tii

i1€s4.46)
r.20iJ.ut

4,6)5.9i
7.0s?.00

533.C3

_ct

50,:1.00

l,ttl.tiit
1,C0t.cil

l.ooe.oe
1,1;3t0{)

5t!t.Oij

62,54S.0r

2,S00.0C

,TD

,t0
12n,00c-nu

145,5i7.00

3,t

65

53

++i

l-?

99

++I

fj7

i'7

3

,li
c

rii{i

u9;030,c0 .oi,

145,:1;'"C0 .03

12C.{e$,&t}

14t517,!0
,0e

,dc
"09
,00

r:0.cco.c0

$5.517.U0

$x5,517-00
6!,500.c0

35.0C0.08

15,0i)0.$o

l,5e3-90

lC,0ri0,00

sr:,t1C0.00

Z,5Sli3C

8C,06C,CC

.is
b.{tr]g.il6

1?5pi10.rs

:rt.C0{ntg

5,S'J0.C0

s265.517;d0

6?,5$0.0{}

55'6c6.-oc

1:,000.c0

:,500.s0

1S.CX0"oS

Jt1.C8S,00

i,50s.3c
80.00q.c3

9,00s,0c

tr5.00t,0ii

1{1c40,00

5,Aofioc

{0,43
6,113,21

5.*36..39

553.74

27,qtt

.c!
1.]31.48

.e9

so.oc
{0,679,i r

8,236.31

.04,

?,t:)g-ztj

28224$,57

.00

2135.73

3.r,q4"83

77,t03.00

r.113.23

$0.00

13.9n9,9fr

14,746,45

,eJg,29
r,330.?8

2r..t50,8$

:,2C3.43

i.533"98

9,94i.04

!2.926,65

i.ol:.t8
.00

5:55,-i 17.{iJ

7,851.93

!.r,54t.8S

?.064..{t

:,16E.22

29,5CC.03

5fi.r?

{r2.926.69}
4.893.tq

,t8,009.d8

i.c.00{!00

500,t8

st o0 s% g2&5,5li,gc

87 13,483.i5

79 43184:.06

85 17,7?2.46

j.to t",ut.rt
4: J5,306.45

65 1,917.12

47 50,9{0.S5

46 3,834.77

32 t4,156,6*

$ 4t,!392.4i

90 4,391.99

.08

2o,805.s0

.00

.0s

,0c

.0c

.0F

.00

-06

.80

,$0

.ffi

Run by Fl*antr Dlrect|rtr 85/Z:/2S!5 11:31:34 AM Fag€ f .rf 4



City cf Lockport Baldget Fetfurnnaa€e Rep*rnff
Fiscal Year Na Dat* CI5122.i 25

Include Rollup Account and Rrliup t3 Account

AdoFtsj *Jdget

Aftetdilgts
Ciltrerlt lvlcth

'irersacthFs
,dmsxi€C lTD YTI]

Aerfll
G

lf.xsBctichs

Brdrrj-)"]Ti lltsd1

Trar$alicir nscrd Frici Y6r Total

61s00,3€

64,OCC.C0

20s,00c.0c

1:,500.60

63,331.00

41:1'7 .tit.J

r44,0,{*.0d

1:*,56I.{rl

6.!00.tJ
54,t10c"00

20{.000.03

r3-s{ir.oo

58,?8S"t0

4.C,4t7 -tta

344,048.tC

l?0,715.f6

.i)0

.00

.e0

.0{}

.5,fl5.8?

:,cc?-os
1?,56?,94

;"3S6-53

4\,412.64

144,015.15

r.c.t37.J6

59,538.62

4'+,25i.i5

:02,:2i.31
qg').n +3

4.i.35.4e

.0G

.0{i

.0c

.0e

.90

,00

.c0
g'd"40

"00
r5,{..J0

2,364"52

27,679.L8

57,998.!?

'3S

i.6,66:.i4
93f94.3S

.08

36,120.t2

142.1$9.58

12.500.t0
45,ClS.6E

23,8:14..-tf,

150,r4t.$1

94.:3.3.35

ii0
13

c
34

41

38

EXPEN5E

Derfftstrt 813{l - W-sl€water Tr€*ieent
546iC iiie.ret Se?i{e,
54t t Utiliti$ - ,''htuG, '$as
5461-1 Utililies - iidriciiy
5463: Re{se Dir$el
58ti0 FIfS
98S20 '#orke6 CtrW:n$tion

5BC4G ficspltel & Medica: :nslra e
!uD5t koromsi!

Itep$ffrst 833O - Waltew*brTeaasst -:stal!

oeptsfneili 81,3$ - Wastewrts Ctrlpo$e
{rlolt fd The wEge;

5!1Cl Owt'{ifts

5.1 1 20 Larueeity

51i:! Out af +?da
511.70 Additi:r:d & AtEr Con|'tr.aiiof,
5if$5 Allowoces

54301 Frinlinqlccpytng

5,til30 SBrnll amls

5403i Lka6inC & CefiSGtistrs

54C5C E{!ip. FlnlntenancdRepalr

54C55 FrojsioEBlsff;cs
54C75 Psptrty RepaiIE

54C?i {]4nsL & Maint. Supll'ies

54t78 Gr3qEtu; oil. iksel Fud
.54e8! fiorhing a6d Ltnifsra$

54?00 LBtcratcry Supplls sid sfri(s
543Ct veitideltsact.&.Er+aii
5414i FeeE&Penfts

5,r-515 Specitl Srpplies

1j4540 u$iry $y*€m t{efeift

54e15 Supth +fwats
5.16:-1 i.ltiliais - tleddcite
5Bc;0 FICA

580?6 UJork€s coril|erctl$
t8&46 liospjta: &. Mqdisl In€urBs.€

5805S f{eii{ffi€it
ilqNatJrtri SlaS - Wa5tEwater Caoprst :itrls

r 6?,61 l tlo
17,iSil.gil

95t.0t
4,oct.c[

.nl:
1,5*it.0t

50t.0*
500.3e

408,00

i5'coc.0c
?,tcr.oo

10,coo.$t

Z-tj$f,.{la

:.,3f$.0i1

2,C0rr.0l

.*J
3,5*.1.00

145,t0i1.0e

5G0.00

60c.0[
14i00s.00

:4,9J1.,00

R,238"00

38,548.00

?s,942.03

r$/,€11.0n.

1?,10C!08

95ri.0$

4,00c.8G

.00

1,6tG.00

500.00

40$.0c

15,000.03

2,80n.fii)

!0,€c0.sc

?,30n.i0

x"8ed.{i}

2,3{lt 0,l

7,5S[.00

3i500.00

a0.!.00

1 17,5{F-C0

60s.0n

34,oC0.oo

14,63:."C0

s,238:00

39,s4S.00

?5,942.(n

'!z,w).58

1,a77.!6

.0c

,3C

.c0

55.10

.t0

.0c

2-i4.22

.0e

.0c
l)s

.00

:,01'.1.x

:5,402.3{

.0c

.BD

.0c

.00

.0c

.00

.00

.00

.itO

550.00

-C!0

.0c

1.300.s0

?'42.m

.co

72,640-C0

428.99

.{it}

-tifi
.i|4

.00

5iJi945.43

5.330.4?

s5c.06

484J2

.00

55-04.

.0s

9,5 4,0C

.gJ

:["44

1,15?-86

.s0

908.0{

U, n"$tr

.04

1?2.0!

i3"13?.c{
4,349.?3

3,:19.i6
26,14i.4S

9$4.08

1 CB,{'55. t'?

LL7Cr.53

.00

1,6$0.ts
445.C0

316.0?

4tdra
4,856.3C

1,000,36

LB?1.56

.00

,t0
.c0

?,sed.c{:

:J7,5i0.Cii

slit,cs

-t)t:

rc,567.9,<

9'7141.7?

e,8!8,?4

i2ftJ4.52
r0,3Q{.t0

12!,564,it
17,5iJ,7S

95C.US

1.97.61

2,CtC.tC

.qi

.re

i2,2.69.rJ:J

74S,0fr

4,505.06

.t0

.il)

1{to.c0

i27,734.19

'c0

i0,fi$g.74

6.{f3.15
4t,9t6.e1

i9,897.r$

7,500s0

i?,50e.soi

.6d

,cu

.D

.3S

.06

.$0

.tB

.c0

.@

,tc
-0{

.0G

.ol

.8$

,03

.00

35

32

17

+++

11.

c

SE

0

{0
I

1C0

lrit
iCi)

z9

$

73

e

1ilS

6_a

ri€

s4$7,6?0.00 $0.00 t4.97,5a0.0$ sri,755,?1 $$4,t?d1g s1:l"415"t.?3 9241,318.t7 5: $47C,:73:'r8

RUF by 'Finacce Sirecio! on 05j2tj2t)25 11:31:34 AM la8e 3 of 4



City of Lackport Sudget Ferfsrmtr $?ce Kep*rt
Fiscal Year ts *ate C5l?2ri?5

Include Rallup Account and R.ollirp to Acccx.rnt

AdcJ*ed ir!dget
Arcdfi€nts

Amend€d

Uudg€t

CrrF-nt M0rfh
iaTUnl A6cUBt

fIPFNSE

Depirt+ert 9O0$ - Esprsy€e Aerellts
5301c FtcA

sfitJlo ijFefi:dc!trid hsuftne
5Sa4! lvledie, l$ursn* In Lisr Sf
5$ll4? SRAe*rplcy€.4$ffibuii0n
58-il<15 HedirallGurar,e-Retiiffi:iaC?U$Eal
5!H.r? V.tJi.j3; lfrsu€nlc - lt€didre ReIrw
sBil-qA {eiireore0i l€aw P.e14ut

Lkt&l+eit 90C$ ' f mFl€g* B#fit' Tolris
,leparrire;ri 97&6-SebtSarri$

,6I0C Eondftlnclti3l

5610e SorxlArriicitrBtiailiq'EPrincipal

5650C '.ease Piincipa;

57filC tJitnd Iilteref
5 ?50C lsies lrituist

3eJartae*i 97S0 - Sebt $e;ce 
'Dkis3€i8tserl 99!lL - lnterfurd Tansf€r

1'nnssiitra Enomlrrar*s Traf,s.thns
fjldqet'Yib 9!ilse.t
itanFadros Rs{'d Prioa Ysr i$l

1,3C4-iiS .C0 :?389.0ii ,00 ,0u .0c 1,300.$0 e .ct
l00C.0C .CS :..00t.03 .Cn ,C! .C,C 1,0Stt.O0 A \'24a.4
2,514.00 .t{i g!0i}"0ij _e0 .01 .0c 2,s00.0[ c .0ii
:6,00c.00 .c0 1e,003.03 "c! .cr0 :2,215.66 3,783.J4 76 r?,t15.$J

156,931_0C .C{ 166,931.0i} 13.910.92 .dp 59,554.6S 9?,176.4C 42 1i1,57?.03
?01,8:7.0C .C{ 2c3,8;?.03 15.98$.?s .0C 84;948,75 t1*,0:9,25 4t 1t4,r2.3.81
i!,0cc.0c .c0 15,08rJ.S3 .CS ,00 -{C 15,00s.30 S .00

9406,538.0C 50.C0 $4C$,508.0i $3$.900.6;' $$.00 gr6€,728.nt S:-1t,38?.t9 .tlos lrt:r,;'ss.4il

-16416:5,00

,00

i6,46.tr,0n

39,327.C0

j40;0e0;80

:0i
4,13i,?i

.c0

"00

354.615.0C

16,461.00

39i:t7?.80

.03 2€9,1O8,06 7!;615,t0 )tg ::r1,iil5.0il

.0C 48$00.SC {4&rct0.0Bi i++ .Ct

9,44:,9t dn5j.0! j.gst.,i$ 54 r!,!42.i.,?
.04 21,639.8? 17,688.i8 93 51,:ci.68

9*COS

59ClC.h

l,3iE.oi .c{ 3,378,00 _t0 1,40.t,43 5_.6.57 1,378.ti} 5s i,J*2.51
5421.;'81.01 $i:.Co $4irl,7s!"1i3 ti44,i3:.;1 *?,346.40 $163,29?"4? $5?,64t.!B BRa; ss97,ej1.t2

4r&0.963.0i, ,.1C {,1{C.}68.0$ 2,3q2.4:1 .f,0 1,?75,s:9,9C },t$,448.10 29% 4,:S8,::4.2it
4,r80.968.tx 1i9,172,10 4.s00,1.10,0C 323,90ir"78 489;719.$5 1,53rj36!.1t 2,4:/!,556.S6 45oa 4394,c83.Ct

Iriq'iurd rianderTo {:apital 67,250,D1 .0i1 67,?5a.gc d}0 .00 ,$q n?,zs}.cc t 1:t?,?{2,0c
59S00 - tnteffund Trarefe" lo Toiais

freFtrtn*nt 9$01 - tnt+rfind Tassfer l4'talr T].tim.00
ixprlsr:lmr;

fund 6 - SeBer Feid lot{19

RSvEt.lUE i{JTAIi
axPtli$t iOIlAiS

fiund q -5siyer SqFdToGls

e6rr: -Totdls

&EVENU€TCTAs 43SC,963,0C

EX?FNSe'CT;,!.5 4,350.96e..tc

.{i0 4,380,966.00

4.5Cq.140.i10

1/275,!x9i9i

1,531 36i.19

3'10S,-"t4. 1 0

23?9,55i}-36

4,!58,$?4,26

4,ri58,4B3,SC

.c0.

Graid lotais
r.19,17?.00 489,;-19.95

$c.0c {$r19,17:,cri.l f$i19,1?2.frN) {$3:1,5fi.31) t$489,719i95j ig:5s,341.29: g6:5,839.24 $-(0;0€3S'

Rus by Fjcance Dire€tor cn S$){3U2O?5 11::1:34 Al'{ Pag€ 4 {t 4



l3

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Description:
{ ('*

I trh SIPresented By Date Submitted
J

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

t,/ Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Sefect Most Applicable Option):

Pledse prwide ta Aer* at least I co@g!l4 prlot ta tauncit meei@. Qth€twlse rcqasst wlll go ta failowing meetit E,

(

I

€

vYh

a_

ii\rfe +ahw-
\li

ILD/J B
cc {,tci,t

i(
+s Pt"4

Explanation of

(A,rteLf t t?.-s( t-RS-480 -S+

sll back{p ls andetc... rny
be released pubftally, thlcfieldr"-*pleast denote * dreck

order, {uotss,

Name: Date of Approval:



+

(-

Department of the Treasury
lnternal Revenue Service
Tax Exemptand Government Entities
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

fiIE \ryFL LEAGUE ORG INC
6259 AIKENRD
LOCKPORT,I{T 14094

Oate:

a1p3na24
Employer lD numben
93-4398122

Person to contact:
Name: CustomerSeruice
lD number: 319S4
Telephone: BZZ-929-SS00

Accounting perlod endin g:
December 31

Public charity status:
509(a)(2)

Form 990 / 990-EZ / 990-N required:
Yes

Effective date of exemption:
Irlc.,'ennber 19, ?OZz

Contribution deductibility:
Yes

Addcndum applios:
No

DLN:

26053416002834

Dear Applicant:

rt/e're pleased to tell you we determined-you're exempt from federal income tax mder Internal Revenue code(eC) section 50I(c)(3)- Donors can deduct contibutions they make to you under IRc section 170- you?e alsoqualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts.rnd", Section 2a55,2rc6, or 2522.Thisletter could help resolve questions on your exempt stafus. Please keep it for your records.

organizations exempt under IRC section 501(c)(3) are further classified as eitherpublic charities or privatefoundations' we determined you're a public 
"tru"ity 

under the IRC section listed at the top of this letter,
If we indicated at the top ofthis letter that you're required to file Fomr gg0lgg0-Fz,/g90-N, our records showyou're required to file an annual information refi]m €o* 990 orForm gga-Ez>or electronic notice (Forrn990-N' the e-Postcard)' If you don't file a required return or notice for three consecutive years, your exemptstatus wili be aulomatisaiiy revoked.

Ifwe indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the encrosed addendum is an integral part ofthis letter.

For important information about your responsibilities as atax-exempt organizatio4 go to www.irs.gov/charities.Enter "4221-PC in the search bar to view Pablic atton 4221-PC, Compliince Guide for 501(c)(3) public
charities, which describes your recordkeeping repo,rting, and disclosure requirements.

Sincerely,

"tUot&Z
Stephen A. Martin
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947 {Rev. 2-2020}
Catalog Number 35152p



NEWYORK
STATI OF
OPPORTUNITY"

Division of Corporations,
State Records and
Uniform Commercial Code

New York State
Department of State

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS,
STATE RECORDSAND

UNIFONM COMMERCIAL CODE
One Commerce Plaza

99 Washingrton Ave.
Albany, Ny 12231-OOO1

https//dos.ny.gov

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF THE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

nc-l..l

FIRST: Thename ofthe corporation is:

a

Under Section 803 oftheNot-for-profit Corporation Law

L in
If the name of the corporation has been changed, the name under which it was formed is:

SECONDI The certificate of incorporation was filed by the Deparhnent of State on:

IHIRD: The corporation was formedunderthe following law: (choose one)

fil No,-for-Profit Corporation Law

fr touiS,otherlawi

FOURTHI The corporation is a corporation as defined in zubparagraph (5) ofparagraph(a) of
Section I 02 of the Not,for-profit Corporation Law.

DOS-15s3-f (Rev.1Z22)
Page 1 of4



0rcopomTEOils

Utttce of the
LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING
One Locks Plaza
000000lockport, New york 14094

Phone (i16) 439-6665
Fax (716) 439-6668

John Lomburdi III
MAYOR

fufurch 7, 2024

I' John Lombardi III, Mayor of the.city of Lockport, New york is in full support ofLowell Elias and his efforts to establiri th" Youih Football program Named N'FLhere in Lockport.

Sincerely yours,

Rrc*#**
nhT 1[ ?CI?b

O\TY CLIRK
OFI\CA

ru



FOURTTI: {chtt* the appnryriate stat4}Mil!)

ffi ffr* ctlrporation is not formed to engage in any astivity or for any purpose requiring consent
or apprctal ofany state official, deparanent, board, agency or utber body. No consent or
approval is required.

il *. corporation is fonned to engage in an activity or for a purpose requiring consenr or
approval of a state official, department, boerd, sgency or other bo{'. Such consmt or approval
is a[ached

FIFTH: The corporatioo i, u, XLt itable corporation ftoa-ctrariuble corporarioo under
Section 201 of the Not-for-Profit Coqroration Law,

StrXTH: The office af the corporation is ro be toctted in the County of Niagara

State of New York

SEVENTH: The names *nd addresses of the initiat directsrs of fhe ccrporation are:
{A nifimum af thrce is requiral)

Nams Lowell Elias

Addre$.,r: 8259 Aiken Rd., Locloort, NY 140gt

lame: Eiizabdh Smith

Address: 6459 Aiken Rd., Lockpot, ltY {4094

Name: Mike lrons

Address:
ffi59 Aiken Rd., Loclport, NY 14094

EIGHTII: The Secretaty of State h designated as agent ofthe corporation upon whom prccsss
against the corporation rnay be served

The post office address to which the Secretary of State shall mail a copy ofany process against the
corporation served upon the Secretary ofState by personal delivery is:
6259 Aiken Rd., Lockport, NY 14094

{Optional) The email address to which the Secretary cf Sate shall email a notice of the &cr that
proce$s against the corporation has bwn served electonically rrpon the Secretary of State is:

NINTII: The name and sfreet address in this state of the registered agent agent upon whcm
proc€ss against the corporation rnay be served is:

LowellElias
6259 Aiken Rd., Lockport, NY 14094

Filed with the NYS Deparhent of State on llll3/2023
f iling Numtrer:231114W0276 DOS ID: 7l82lI2

DOS-15t1-f {Rw. 1?22) Page 2 of 4



fd*',. _ -*-J

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
oAlE {MTWODTYYYY)

g1t2a2025

TFIIS CERXFICATE IS IS8UED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERNFKATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVSLY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORBED BY THE POLICIE$
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE OOE$ t{OT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUTNG TNSURER{S), AUTHORTEEO
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AilD THE CERTIFICATE HOI.DER.

IMPORTANTT lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL IHSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONI|L INSURED provisions or be endor$ed.
If SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditlon3 of the policy, certsin policies may require an endorsement, A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to tfe certfficate holder in lieu of suclr endorsementtsl.

PRODI.ICEF

Bene-Marc, lnc.
6301 Southwest Blvd., Suite 101
Fort Worth, TX 76132-1063
{800) 247-1734

fi:3{L "*" ftafri z4T-1Ts4 17 738-181 1

,com

lHsUREft(Sl AFFOROII'IC C0VEAAGE NASf
Ir{suRER A : HDI Gtobal $pecialty SE AA-1120822

TNSUREB

NYF E|ite
55 Frankly Ave
l-ockport, NY 14094

tNsrrRER B: AXI$ lnsurance Cornpany 37273

IHSI'RER C:

IITSURER D :

I*SURER F:

|NcUREF F I

NUMBER: 1S446-56160-26U97 REVI$ION NUMBER:
THIS 18 TO CERTIFY TH,AT THE FOLICIE$ OF IN$URANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE 

'NSUREO 
NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHTR DOCUMENT WTII RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUFD OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDEO BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREITI IS SUBJECT TO ALL TIIE TERMS,
EXCLUSIT}N$ AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN RSDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

tilsf(rtE TYF€ OF INSURAIICE POLICY NUi'BER
FOUCY EFF

'Mi,/NTSYYYYT
Lllt$Ts

FACH OCCURREiICE s 1,000,000.00

s 100,000.00
MED EXP {Aovone resoni 5,000.00
PFRSONAL & AOV INJURY $ 1,000,000.00

GENERAL AGGREGATE 5,000,000.00I
FRODUCTS - COMPOPAGG s 2,000,000.00

A

COMMERCIAL GEIIIEfiAL LI,AFILITY

.LArM*-MADE lX o*"uo
INCLUDES Participant Legal

LIMITAPFLIES PER:

5ffi l*1.o"

Liability

X 18L8739S-56180 4125ftA25 4t29n826

* Medical Exp for Spe Xators Only
$

EoDILY INJURY (Par pa$on] $

BoDILY INJURY (PFr acrident) $

$

AUTOMOBILE LI,AEILTTY

AFIY AUTO

O$NED
AUTOT ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

$CHEDULED
AUTOA
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

$

€ACHOCCURRENCEUIIBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LAB
O6CUR

CI-A!MS+{ADE AGGRFGA.TE $

DED RETENTION S $
i PbR
I STATI ITF

I OtH-
IFR

E.L. EACH ACCiDENT $

E,L, DISEASE. EA EMPLOYEE $

woRxERs coilPEt{sA1?ot{
ANO EMFLOYER$' LABILITY
AhIYPROPRIETOR/PARTT'IER]EXECUTIVE
OFFIC€R/MEMEEREXCLUOED?
{l$dftlatory ln HHI
lfyes, descdbe under
DEmRIPTICN OF OPERATIONS belsM

Yil{r: lr/A

E.L. DISEA.qE - POL'CY LIMIT $

B Excess Accident Medical sRPO-30000-4000-3374 4t29,t2025 4t29t2A28 Limit 25,000.00 / Ded rctible 250.00

DESCRIPIIONOFOPERAnONSILOCATIONS/yEHICLES {ACORDl0l.Adrritional RemafksSch€dulqlwbeatiach€dilmores6ceisresuindl
This policy lncludes a blanket additional inbured endorsement that provides additional insunfd stattjs to'the certificate holder per form CG 20
26 WtCI4.
Coverage Applies ta Activities: Fundraiser Event for youth flag football team ages 10-12
The event date is July 19,2025.
Coverage excludes: Bounce Houses and any other activities not reported and paid for"

SHOULD AI'IY OF THE ABOVE DESCR]BED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
TTIE EXPIRATION OATE THEREOF, NOITCE WILL BE DELIVERED I}I
ACEORDAHCE IIYIT}' THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

The Lockport City Hall
One Lock Plaza
l-ockport, NY 14094
Attn: lnterest to lnsured: Fundraiser Locafion

I #J*X**Hfti$
AU T}IORtrE 9 REPRESEI{TAIfVE

60-203497

@ 1988-2015 ACORD
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2016/03l

All rights reserved.


